
 
 

TO:  Sales and Distribution FROM:  Distribution Systems Ordering and Allocation 

RE:  315 Dynamic Handling Package MY12 
ML350BTC, ML350W4 and ML550  
 

DATE:  March 14, 2012 

 
 
In order to provide our customers with the best level of customer service we wish to inform you of the 
following regarding the 315 Dynamic Handling Package for MY12 M-Class. 
 
Issue: 
The supplier has informed the factory that there are constraints with components included in the 315 Dynamic 
Handling Package and as a result, the package will not be orderable on remaining MY12 ML350BTC, ML350W4 and 
ML550.   
 
Existing Orders: 
There are a limited number of PO's that are already specified with 315 Dynamic Handling Package.  Please be advised 
that if 315 is removed from an existing order by a dealer, it cannot be added again.  
 
Order Banks: 
315 Dynamic Handling Package will be removed from all existing MY12 ML350BTC, ML350W4 and ML550 order bank 
requests. 
 
MY12 ML63 will not be affected by the constraint.  
 
This package will not be offered on MY13 M-Class.     
 
 


